Site 21RA0084 consists of limestone
foundations and artifacts that, according
to historical maps, are associated with a
€.1895-¢.1915, two-story dwelling.

The dwelling is not present in 1892
(Donnelly), but is recorded on the 1896
(Rascher) and 1903 (Sanborn) insurance
maps. A 1908 map (Smyth) denotes it as an
outbuilding and by 1915 (Hopkins) it was
removed. Per the 1903 Sanborn fire
insurance map, the assigned address was
833 Mound, although on the 1900 census it
was enumerated as 827B and is referred to
in city directories as being to the rear of
either 825 or 827 Mound.

The house was the residence of Anna and
John (son of Peter J. and Anna “Mary”
Giesen) Giesen, and was one of four
adjacent Giesen homes (825, 827, and 827B
Mound and 147 Maple) recorded on the
1900 census. City directories indicate that
John and Anna Giesen continued to reside
in the home through Anna’s death in 1907.
The following year the Giesens sold the

property.

This synopsis indicates that the building
was used for a limited time (c.1895-c.1905)
as the home of John and Anna Giesen,
before being converted to an outbuilding
about the time Eric V. Hauser acquired the
property in 1908 and was subsequently
razed.
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